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Walker Hall is a Greek Reviva!-Itali an Villa style structure. The central portion 
and east wing were constructed of brick ca. 1857-59, and the dome originally was 
surmounted by a Mansard roof. This roof was replaced by a flat roof in the late 
1880s. Although the exact date is not known, architectural and historical evidence 
suggests that the building was stuccoed sometime after the original construction. 
The west wing was designed by the noted Philadelphia architect Samuel Sloan in 
1884. Its design is identical to the east wing, giving the structure a symmetrical 
appearance. The front facade features a pedimented portico, supported by Corinthian 
columns on an arcaded base. The entrance to the building is at the basement level. 
The east and west wings are divided into three bays, the central section of which 
is recessed with a gallery featuring a series of arches supported by slender 
columns with intercolumnar balustrades.

A rear annex was constructed in 1921 by Pittman Construction Company of Atlanta, 
Georgia. Its design is in conformity to the original structure. The addition is 
not stuccoed and contains a dining room, kitchen, auditorium and offices. The 
east wing was first remodeled on the inside in 1917 and again in 1954, and is 
now used as a dormitory. It contains 3/2 windows with horizontal muntins, while 
the remaining portions of the building have the original 6/6 sash configuration. 
All cornices feature dentil molding.

Interior: A central entrance hall rises the full height of the building with a 
circular skylight in the center of the ceiling. Four balustraded stairways lead 
from the ground floor to the first floor. The first and second floors are encircled 
with balustraded balconies supported by Corinthian columns. The wings contain 
offices on the ground level: with dormitory rooms and classrooms on the upper floors.

Surroundings: Walker Hall, situated on the 147-acre campus of the South Carolina 
School for the Deaf and Blind, is located in the community of Cedar Spring, 4 miles 
south of Spartanburg on S. C. Highway 56.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Located four miles from Spartanburg at Cedar Spring, Walker Hall is an example of 
Greek Revival-Italian Villa architecture. Constructed ca. 1857-1859, it stands as a 
monument to the Walker family, who, for 127 years, have been involved in the education 
of deaf and blind children in the state of South Carolina.

The School for the Deaf and Blind was founded in 1849 as a private endeavor by 
Reverend Newton Pinckney Walker, a young Baptist minister who had become interested 
in the work for the deaf because his wife had three deaf relatives. Reverend Walker 
believed that South Carolina's deaf children should be educated in the state, as may 
be evidenced by his comments in his report to the Board of Commissioners for the 
Deaf, Dumb & Blind, dated October 1, 1850:

It will be remembered that the 22nd day of January 1849, marked 
the commencement of our effort. Having long desired to see an 
Institution of the kind in the State...but seeing no one venture 

'on the enterprise, I resolved if the strongest effort of my life 
could advantage the solitary condition of the mute, I would make 
that effort, however incompetent 1 felt for such an 1 undertakingJ

(Prior to 1849, the South Carolina legislature had appropriated a sum of money each 
year to send mute children to the American Asylum in Hartford, Connecticut.)

Early in the 1840s, Reverend Walker had journeyed to Georgia to learn sign language, 
and in 1849 he established in his home in Cedar Spring a school for deaf mutes with 
five pupils. A few months later he purchased the old hotel building in Cedar Spring 
and operated his school there for several years. In 1855 a Department for the Blind 
was added. The expenses of the school proved too great for Reverend Walker, and in 
1855 he petitioned the legislature to take over the school as a state supported in­ 
stitution, which it did in 1856.

The school was growing, every year adding more and more pupils. The need for a new 
building was evident. In 1857, the well-known Charleston architect Edward C. Jones 
was commissioned to design a new building. A contract was drawn with Owen, Alien & 
Brothers to build the center edifice and the east wing, which were completed in 1859. 
__________ (continued)

N. P. Walker,"Report to the Board of Commissioners for the Deaf, Dumb & Blind,"
October 1, 1850.
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The original building was constructed of brick, with a pedimented portico supported 
by Corinthian columns on an arcaded base and surmounted by a dome. It had a 
Mansard roof originally, which was removed sometime after 1866 due to faulty 
design and construction/

The school continued under the operation of Rev. Walker's son, N. F. Walker after 
his father's death in 1861. During the difficult years of the Civil War and 
Reconstruction, the school closed and reopened on three different occasions. 
In 1876, however, the Walker family resumed their operation of the school and 
in 1883 added a department for black children and purchased a building for them. 3

In 1884, a contract was made with the Philadelphia architect Samuel Sloan for 
design of the west wing, which was completed in 1885. Repairs and renovations 
were also made at this time and again in 1917 and 1954. The annex at the rear 
of the building was built in 1921 by the Pittman Construction Company of Atlanta, 
Georgia.

Today, with more than 30 major buildings on the campus, the school is actively 
involved in the education of over 600 handicapped children each year. It is still 
a boarding school and therefore provides services in all areas of growth and 
development in a student's life. The focus of programs has always been educational 
but with strong emphasis on social and humanitarian values and development. 
Vocational and technical education courses are also emphasized.

2 James Orr, "Message of His Excellency the Governor on the Subject of the
Institution of the Deaf, Dumb and Blind at Cedar Spring, South Carolina,"
(Columbia: F. G. DeFontaine, State Printer, 1866), pp. 9-10.

3 "One Hundredth Anniversary," (Spartanburg, S. C.: South Carolina School 
for Deaf and Blind, 1949), p. 9.
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